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Chris Harvey

From: Thuy To [thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 8:16 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: cli@kyocera-wireless.com; thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX9D, Assessment  NO.: AN06T5646, 

Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit 10_ OVFKWC-KX9D_Part24 Report.pdf; Exhibit 12_ OVFKWC-KX9D_RF Setup 
Photos.pdf; Exhibit 13_ OVFKWC-KX9D_SAR Setup Photos.pdf; Exhibit 14_ OVFKWC-
KX9D_Tune-Up Procedure.pdf; OVFKWC-KX9D_Request for confidentiality2.pdf; 
ATT00020.txt
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Dear Chris,

In response to your notice#1, I have attached the followings:

1. Exhibit# 10 the modified RF report. Page 11 of 16 had a typo and it should have been 
PCS Band 1851-1908Mhz. I have also added the plots for the lower and upper band edge.
2. Exhibit# 12 the RF Test Setup Photos.
3. Exhibit# 13 the SAR test Setup Photos.
4. Exhibit# 14 the Tune-Up Procedure.
5. Request of Confidentiality Letter.

Sincerely,
Thuy To

At 11:18 AM 4/24/2006 -0700, you wrote:
>Dear Thuy To,
>
>I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find thaqt the 
>following items are needed before the review can be completed:
>
>1. The RF report page 11 of 16 indicates that the spurious emissions 
>measured at the antenna terminals was measured for Cell Band 869 - 894 
>MHz.  Also, the RF report does no contain plots to show specific 
>compliance with 24.238(b) measurements in the 1MHz immediately out of 
>band.  Please indicate the Measurement Procedures used for the RF 
>measurements in the test report (i.e. EIA/TIA-603B). Please correct the 
>report and include the out of band emissions measurements.
>
>2. Please provide separate exhibits for Tune-Up procedure, RF Test 
>Setup photographs and SAR test Setup Photographs.
>
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
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>charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


